

PROFILE

TITLE: MR
SURNAME: OLUWANIYI
OTHER NAMES: ADETUNJI MOSES
SCHOOL: MANAGEMENT STUDIES
RESEARCH INTREST: HUMAN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP

AWARDS AND HONOURS: NIL

TEACHING AREAS:

HUMAN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (BAM 314)
MANAGEMENT IN SURVEYING (SUG 406)
ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT I & II (EED 326 & EED 413).

Journal Publications

1. **Akinroluyo B. I & Oluwaniyi A.M (2020)** Impact of Entrepreneurship Development on Proliferation of Small and Medium Scale Enterprises in Abeokuta, Ogun State. International Journal of Entrepreneurship Development

CONFERENCE ATTENDED:

Local Conferences:

Papers Presented: To be presented in September, 2021.

1. **Ademeso J.O and Oluwaniyi A.M 2021, Nexus between basic amenities and entrepreneurial development in Ilaro, Ogun State.**

Seminar and Workshop Attended:

1. Turnitin Training Aug. 25, 2021
2. Advanced Digital Appreciation Programme for Tertiary Institutions
Statistical Package for Social Sciences. Nov. 30 –Dec.04, 2020
3. A Private Security Management Course on Effective Strategies for Selling Security
Aug 2007.
4. .The Traffic Monitor’s seminar on How to check Excesses of Traffic
Law Enforcement Agents on Lagos Road March 2005
5. Security and Safety Seminar on countering Armed Robbery Menace in
Nigeria, held at Sheraton Hotel Lagos May 2000
6. Stores and Purchase Management in an Organization Dec.1990

SUMMARY OF PROFILE

To add to improvement of the human race through Research, Training and Development in the area of Management and Entrepreneurship using strategies base on coordinated efforts of academic scholars and input from cooperate business world.

As at August, 2021



CURRICULUM VITAE

Name: Oluwaniyi Adetunji Moses

Date Of Birth: 27th April, 1965

Sex: Male

State Of Origin: Osun

Local Govt. Area: Obokun

Nationality: Nigerian

Marital Status: Married

No. Of Children: Three

Religion: Christianity

Postal Address: Department of Business Administration and Management, The Federal Polytechnic, P.M.B. 50, Ilaro, Ogun State, Nigeria.

Permanent Home Address: Block 25, Shylon Estate, Mau, Killington, Alagbado, Lagos

E-Mail Address: adetunji.oluwaiyi@federalpolyilaro.edu.ng
moses.oluwaniyi2016@gmail.com

Phone No: 08028279414

PRESENT STATUS: ASSISTANT LECTURER

Academic Qualifications:

Certificate (Document Management	2007
Advanced Diploma In Security Operation And Management	2007

B.Sc. Business Administration (2 nd Class Lower)	2003
---	------

ND. Business Administration – Lower Credit	1992
--	------

SSCE O’level	1997
--------------	------

G CE O’level	-	1986
--------------	---	------

Educational Institutions:

Simms Computer College, Ikeja, Lagos.	2007
---------------------------------------	------

University Of Lagos	2006-2007
---------------------	-----------

Olabisi Onabanjo University, Ago Iwoye, Ogun State	1998- 2003
Yaba College Of Technology, Lagos State	1993 - 1995
Atakumosa High School, Ilesha	1986
Imesi-Ile High School, Imesi-Ile, Osun State	1979 - 1983
Crowther Memorial College, Lokoja, Kogi State	1977-1979

Professional Qualification:

Member, Institute of Security of Nigeria (ISN)

Teaching Experience: November 2021 to Date
Asst. Lecturer

Courses Taught:

Human Capital Management (BAM 314)
Management in Surveying (SUG 406)
Entrepreneurship Development I & II (EED 326 & EED 413).

Research Interest: Human Capital Management & Entrepreneurship

Academic Leadership Positions: NIL

Administrative Experience: NIL

Membership of Committees NIL

Service to Relevant Institutions: NIL

Other Working Experience:

General Manager

Period

Treblem Security Services Ltd
August 2018 Till October 2019(**In Charge
of All Company's Business Nationwide**)

Operations Manager

Period

Fortune Security Services Ltd
April 2017 – July 2018(**In Charge of All Company's
Operations**)

Associate Consultant

<i>(Management & Security)</i>	Loped Nigeria Ltd (Management Consultants)
Period	March 2012 - March 2017
<i>Project Manager</i>	Morris Royal Security Coy Ltd
Period	Dec 2011 – March 2012 (In Charge Of All Company's Projects Nationwide)
<i>Associate Consultant</i>	Loped Nigeria Ltd (Management Consultants)
Period	Oct: 2009 – Nov. 2011
<i>Operations Manager</i>	Morris Royal Security Coy Ltd
Period	Oct 2008- Aug 2009 (Managing Operations Department with Four Core Units: Projects, Security Services, Training and Client Services)
<i>Associate Consultant</i>	Loped Nigeria Ltd (Management Consultants)
Period	March 2008 – Sept 2008
<i>Head, Central Admin</i>	Pahek Security Services Ltd, Yaba, Lagos (Managing Of Central Administration of The Company Nationwide)
Period	Sept. 2003 – March 2008
<i>General Duty Officer (GDO)</i>	Pahek Security Services Ltd, Yaba, Lagos
Period	April 2000-Aug 2003
<i>Procurement & Admin Officer</i>	Crunches Food Ltd, Ikeja, Lagos
Period	Oct 1998 – Dec 1999
<i>Admin Officer</i>	Nigeria Airports Commercial Ventures Ltd, Lagos
Period	Sept 1993 – Nov 1997
<i>Store Supervisor</i>	Nigeria Airports Commercial Ventures Ltd, Lagos
Period	1996 –1995
<i>Store Clerk</i>	Nigeria Airports Commercial Ventures Ltd, Lagos
Period	Nov 1995 –1993dec.

Academic Publication:

B.Sc. Project (2002)

Impact of Motivation on Staff output

OND Project (1992)

Creating and Running of a Catering outfit.

Textbooks: NIL

Journal Publications:

Akinroluyo B. I & Oluwaniyi A.M (2020) Impact of Entrepreneurship Development on Proliferation of Small and Medium Scale Enterprises in Abeokuta, Ogun State.
International Journal of Entrepreneurship Development

Conference Attended:

International NIL

Local Conferences NIL

Seminar and Workshop: NIL

Academic Awards and Recognitions.

Extra – Curricular Activities:

Reading, Travelling and Playing Tennis

REFEREES

1. MR ADEMESO J. O

PRINCIPAL LECTURER

THE FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, P.M.B. 50, ILARO,

OGUN STATE, NIGERIA

08028379759

2. DR Y. A BAKO

THE HEAD OF DEPARTMENT

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

THE FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, P.M.B. 50, ILARO,

OGUN STATE, NIGERIA

08033127809
